
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATIHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

lfIuhlir~.er&ir.e QInmmissinn 
August 3, 2009 

Beth Keating, Esquire 
Akennan Law Finn 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

FPSe, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE
ttlAdministrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. \ l44[- QB 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080701· TP 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 1l388-08, 1l389-08, and 
02462-09, filed on behalf of Bright House Networks Infonnation Services (Florida) LLC and Bright 
House Networks, LLC, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Charles Murphy, Office of General Counsel 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFlCE CENfER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Adion f Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Doridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.D.1IS 

- ..._--_...._---------------- ­
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1 eLK ORlelal Flllng** **512012009 4:30 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:21 PM ~,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE
ClK - Orders 1Notices 

_AdmlnlltrGtI\'e_PartJes__ConlUmerCharles Murphy; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. //I/f1- (;J~ 

DISTRIBUTION:5/20/20094:16:00 PM 
080701-TP 
1:\2008\080701\080701 Ord Granting Summary Final Order 050509 cwm.doc 

ORDER GRANTING SUMMARY FINAL ORDER 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080701 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@ak:erman.com No 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 
LLC 

TX631 marva.johnson@bhnis.com No 

Foley & Lardner, LLP(09a) ckise@foley.com No 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 

Printed on 5/2112009 at 10:49:58 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 10:51 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 427299) 

Attachments: 05034-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5/21/2009 




1 eLK Official FIling * ***31412009 1:04 PAt ***** 

Atatllda Sanders (JCO010' 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, March 04, 2009 1 :04 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Charles Murphy; Adam Teltzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3/4/2009 1 :00:00 PM 
080701-TP 
1:\2008\080701\080701-TP Notice of Meeting 03 24 09.cwm.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF MEETING r,SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
.MdmiDistrative_Parties_CODSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. \ \ L\L\1-6B 
DISTRlBtmON: 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080701 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERI 
! NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 

Akerman Law Firm (08) 

Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 

LLC 

Verizon Florida LLC 


! 

beth.keating@akerman.com 
TX631 marva.j ohnson@bhnis.com 

TL710 david.christian@verizon.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

No 

Printed on 3/4/2009 at 2: 17:57 PM 

mailto:david.christian@verizon.com
mailto:ohnson@bhnis.com
mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 2:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 324008) 

Attachments: 080701-TP Notice of Meeting 03 24 09.cwm.doc 

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

3/4/2009 

----_..-_.._. 
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCe eAdministrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. H4tJ1:oe 
Commission Clerk DjSTi~JBUTION:o 
From: postmaster@tecoenergy.com 

Sent: Friday, January 16,20098:07 PM 

To: Commission Clerk 

Subject: {BULK} Delivery Delayed: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 
=309001) 

Importance: Low 

Attachments: ATT151088.txt; ATT151089.txt 


Delivery is delayed to these recipients or distribution lists: 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 309001) 

This message has not yet been delivered. Microsoft Exchange will continue to try delivering the message on your 
behalf. 

Delivery of this message will be attempted until 1/18/20094:06:45 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & 
Canada). Microsoft Exchange will notify you if the message can't be delivered by that time. 

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007 

1/20/2009 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 309001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

TEeO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Printed on 1120/2009 at 12:39:56 PM 
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1116/2009 1:46 PM 

Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Friday, January 16,2009 1:29 PM 
To: elK· Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/16/20091:28:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080701-TP 
Filename 1Path: 080701-TP Ord.Granting Bright House Networks' Mtn Ext Time 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Order Granting Bright House's Motion for Extension of Time signed by Commissioner Edgar 

f'PSC. eLK" CORRESPONDENCE 
/Administ'rativt_Parties_ ConlSiluntl 

})OCUMl.3NT NO. __U~t..{1'" Q.6 
D1STRIBUnON: 

0 .:n\D 
IT: 

0 
n <- 0::tIa:zn:r IT'! 

r-3: 0'\ <1Tl- rn;:oUJ QA~ " ,:x 
z 
0 -.. U 

-n 
.t::- en 
0'\ 0 

1 

- --~---..------------­



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, January 16,20094:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =967475) 

Attachments: 00448-09.pdf 

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


1116/2009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080701 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 
LLC 

TX631 marvajohnson@bhnis.com No 

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No 

Printed on 1/1612009 at4:18:39 PM 



CUt Official Filing****1212212008 11:42 AM I

Matilda Sanders Pc-o -os3- Pee -11°
From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:

Filename 1 Path:

Order Type:

Gloria Ross

Monday, December 22, 2008 10:45 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted

1212212008 10:42:00 AM

080701-TP

I:2008080701 080701 -TP Ord Granting Verizon's Mtn

Signed! Hand Deliver

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Admiuistrathejarfin_Cousumer

DOCUMENT NO. 1zftf7 CS

DIS11UBUTION:

__________

Ext Time 12-19-08.cwm.doc

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
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

Akerman Law Firm 08 bethkeatingakermancom No

Bright House Networks Information Services Florida,

LLC

TX63 I marvajohnson@bhnis.com No

Verizon Florida LLC TL7 10 david.christian@verizon.com No

Printed on 12/22/2008 at 2:20:25 PM



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS : 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
December 10,2008 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Law Firm 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080701-TP 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Emergency complaint and petition requesting initiation 
of show cause proceedings against Verizon Florida, LLC for alleged violation of Rules 25-4.036 and 
25-4.038, Florida Administrative Code, which was filed in this office on December 9, 2008, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in th is docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMAFU) OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhnwv.floridapsmm Internet E-mail: mntact@psstatcfl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080701-TP Date Docketed: 12/09/2008 Title: 	 Emergency complaint and petition requesting initiation of show cause 
proceedings against Verizon Florida, LLC for alleged violation of 
Rules 25-4.036 and 25-4.038, Florida Administrative Code, by Bright

Company: 	 Bright House Networks Information Se House Networks Information Services (Florida) LLC and Bright House 
Verizon Florida LLC Networks, LLC. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~inistntive_Partiel_Coaumer 

DOCUMENT NO. } / '14 7 -' 08 
Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Expiration: 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PH RCP SGA SSC 
(A()@ indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A9; A12(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6779Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current0 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conrnission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 3 - Cha1rman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I J 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen10r Comm1ss10ner 1S Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080701-TP Date Docketed: 12/09/2008 Title: Emergency complaint and petition requesting initiation of show 
cause proceedings against Verizon Florida, LLC for alleged 
violation of Rules 25-4.036 and 25-4.038, Florida 

Company: Bright House Networks Information Se Administrative Code, by Bright House Networks Information 
Verizon Florida LLC Services (Florida) LLC and Bright House Networks, LLC. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration : 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A9; AI2(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff C Murphy [QJ Current CASR revision level 

I. Briahthouse Complaint Filed 
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RCP) M Watts 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: H. 

32. 
Full Commission .lLCommission Panel - H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12119/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng lcer sOff · ( ) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 

NONE 

Dates 

Current 

12/09/2008 
01/30/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X 1 1 1 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 



Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080701-TP Date Docketed: 12/09/2008 Title: Emergency complaint and petltlon requesting initiation of show 
cause proceedings against Verizon Florida, llC for alleged 
violation of Rules 25-4.036 and 25-4.038, Florida 

Company: 	 Bright House Networks Information Se Administrative Code, by Bright House Networks Information 
Verizon Florida llC Services (Florida) llC and Bright House Networks, llC. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR 0 letes and returns 

ADM ClK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA SSC 
r_-----.-------.------~~--~_.------_.------._------._------r_--__,

X X X 
to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Program Module A9;A12(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

OPR Staff C Murphy [l] Current CASR revision level 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RCP) M Watts 11. 

(SSC) R Moses 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. COlllT1i ssion Panel -­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - ­
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 04/01/2009 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng lcer sOff' ( ) hPre earlnq 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0lllT11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

Dates 

Current 

04/23/2009 
05/05/2009 
OS/26/2009 
06/25/2009 

COlllT1issioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I J I J 

COlllT1issioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
Approved:

Where one COlllT1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/01/2009'
assigned the full COlllT1ission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


